

Lim, Dae Yeob

Affiliated Expert (Accountant)

TEL +82-2-2051-1870

E-MAIL taxhana00@dum.net

Dae Yeob Lim is a Certified Public Accountant of Korea and U.S., and has developed his career in both accounting and tax consulting at both types of professional firms. His experience includes conducting clients' internal tax diagnoses, defending clients in large-scale tax assessment investigations by authorities, and representing clients at tax tribunals to dispute assessments. He also has provided clients with accounting and auditing services, provided tax advice, and consulted on tax issues for M&As. Mr. Lim will work with DLG Law Corporation to provide accounting and tax advice for clients.

Education

Korea University Business Administration 2007

Korea University Graduates School of Law (Tax Law) Master's Degree (Completed) 2012

Experience

Samil PwC 2006-2007

Douzonedass 2007-2009

Bae, Kim & Lee LLC 2009-2014

Tax Generation Tax Consultation Firm 2014-2015

Ernst & Young Global Limited Korea 2015-2017



Managing Director, Hana Tax and Accounting Services Firm External Affiliated Expert (Accountant), DLG Law Corporation 2017-Present

Samil PwC 2006-2007

Samil PwC 2006-2007

Qualifications

Certified Public Accountant, Korea 2005

Certified Public Accountant, Vermont 2007

Languages

Korean, English